Mayfield Town Council Meeting Wednesday August 12, 2020 7:00 PM

This meeting was held electronically. Public link for zoom meeting is:

https://zoom.us/join enter meeting id # 215-070-8960

Anchor Location: None

Meeting called to order at 7:04 PM Prayer offered by Jake.

Scheduled items

There are no scheduled items for this meeting.

Public Comment

There is no one from the public present for comments.

Review and approval of regular and special meeting minutes for July

After reading minutes from the regular meeting July 15th, and the special meeting July 22nd a motion is made by Eric to approve them. The motion is seconded by Jake, and the motion passes unanimously.

Review and approval of August bills

Invoices from the register dated 07/16/2020 - 08/12/2020 are reviewed. Amanda explains that the invoice for the lower 12 mile spring was paid with money transferred from savings. A motion is made by Aaron to approve paying the invoices from the 07/16/2020-08/12/2020 register, seconded by Eric. Roll call yes votes are Jake, Mike, Aaron, Eric, and the Mayor. Motion passes unanimously.

Brandi Meyer

Update on Town Well building. Brandi states she did some investigative nitrate samples from the well as it has been pumping multiple times per day. They have come back around 8.8 ppm, a little elevated. She requests that a publication be distributed to residents informing them the need to discontinue watering lawns with culinary water to help keep our supply sufficient. This would also help keep the nitrates down. She also

informs the council about the need for more ventilation in the well building due to high temperatures there are fuses getting blown consistently. The council agree to go ahead with installing a louvered door.

7:28 PM After some discussion about residential outside culinary watering a motion is made by Eric to approve posting a strong recommendation that culinary watering is limited to trees and that his information get posted on social media and the radio. The motion is seconded by Aaron, roll call vote is a unanimous yes and the motion passes.

Amanda Bennett

Approval of job announcement for water operator posting. Amanda presents a rough draft of the water operator job announcement. After reviewing this, the council agreed to add that one duty is to attend council meetings as needed and to add that applicants attach a resume to the employment application. Mike motions to approve this job announcement with the amendments, seconded by Jake. Roll call vote is unanimous yes.

Eric Peterson

Eric reports that he has not been able to make contact with the Archibald's about their vehicles. He will attempt to stop by later this evening. Mayor indicates he is prepared to contact a tow company should we need to.

Mike Bennett

Mike indicates he'd like to know if we have been able to follow up about letters sent out on vehicles on the streets. Eric explains his attempts to contact some of the individuals. Mike also would like the council to look at adding duties to the water operator position to allow for more work hours per week.

Jake Dyreng

Jake reports that he is working on getting a meeting set up soon for the economic development committee. He is just trying to pin down some dates that work.

Aaron Peterson

Aaron states that he has been in contact with Travis Good and the cemetery sprinkling system is using a quarter of the water it was programmed for last year. He reports that the cemetery is very green for this time of year.

Mayor John Christensen

A proposed agreement from EcoLife is reviewed by the council. Discussion ensues about approval. Motion is made by Aaron to approve the agreement with EcoLife for

the next 3 years, the motion is seconded by Mike. Roll call vote is yes by all, and the motion passes unanimously.

A proposed volunteer agreement with Garrick Willden is reviewed. Mayor explains that Garrick is willing to help with our water system. After reviewing this agreement a motion is made by Aaron to approve the volunteer agreement with Garrick Willden, the motion is seconded by Eric and the motion passes unanimously.

Unfinished Business

There is no unfinished business discussed.

Motion to adjourn is made by Mayor Christensen, seconded by Mike and the meeting is adjourned at 7:55 PM.